D@ =2t Negoriations BuleTh

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations
Vol. 13 No. 49  Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (1ISD) Thursday, 6 May 1999

HIGHLIGHTS FROM IFF-3 Co-Chair Asadi introduced the Secretariat’s note on
WEDNESDAY, 5 MAY 1999 promoting and facilitating implementation of IPF proposals
On the third day of IFF-3, WG1 met throughout the dayfior action (E/CN.17/IFF/1999/2) and the work of [FF-2 on
discuss forest research, promoting and facilitating implemiis topic (E/CN.17/IFF/1998/14).The EU said the IPF
tation, forest-related work of international and regional orgaroposals should decrease fragmentation of the international
nizations and a Chairman’s Report on monitoring progressarest regime and assist countries in placing their forest
implementation. WG2 convened in the morning to addressectors within the context of sustainable development. The
assessment, monitoring and rehabilitation of forest cover iB-77/CHINA emphasized that resources, human and other-
environmentally critical areas. Contact groups on trade andise, are needed for implementation and called upon the
environment and transfer of ESTs also continued deliberainternational community to recognize its responsibilities in
tions. this regard. JAPAN highlighted the International Workshop
WORKING GROUP 1 on Model Forests hosted by Japan in March 1999. FINLAND
Jeff Sayer, CIFOR, provided further overview of the ~ Noted its experience and lessons learned in developing a
Secretary-General's report on forest research (E/CN.17/ I%ﬁib ngirﬂﬁlgﬁglr:?gttigﬂ gizjmrflaili (?r?glejsmiigiigy El!:the
19? 9/1&),fundersccr)1r|_n? the |tm portartlce of -?—ﬁveéogl%%ﬁ”\miteria and indicator (C&lI) process. CHINA cautioned
network of research information systems. The G- . . st
lamented the fact that most internationally funded researcﬁgggﬁtgggmﬁ gssitrﬁpIgfncgn??t?eelnlggh?glzgsdatlge need to ensure
R%&?angbd?,\ﬂthéﬁcﬁh%ung)tlhneggi;égeNG_??/CHINA’ Co-Chair Asadi oppened the discugsign on the Chairman’s
, , and the adl S .
ACADEMY OF SCIENCES emphasized the need to develRigRarton monitoring progress in implementation. The EU,
capacity at the national level. The EU suggested that rese ve|$rthe AUMber of New proposals ThepEU <aid the proposals
should not be restricted to the forest sector and requ_esteot\‘l)v o too weak and did n%t igentify-actors AUsTRAEIAp
lszlggggct)ﬁee %g?:r’-]\g]riltj)%g?rlga{ r\?vist%a,&%hé'(r:é,lo\\lﬁgp\ didno sought reference to reporting progress on the implementation
endorsed a global forest information service and sought of L'?gcﬁ’r?gasegg ;?jrd?ggg%ozggrﬁjgégmlmé C?cl,legsfg{sa
inclusion of forest research in any future international me%OANADgA prgvided text on reporting guidelineg foe e
Gevelopment of a network of research organizations and AUSTRALIA, stpported by BRAZIL, Suggested a proposal
supported the CGIAR model. NIGERIA encouraged privaf@" & reporting system, calling for description of: national
sector and government collaboration on forest research. E(r)%%e:ﬁgsg ﬁg Sgg?ﬁ\%‘ﬁe’: dﬂ'ﬁpﬂ?é%ﬁ;gﬁ‘ﬁgﬁ@;ﬂﬁ(g& organiza-
AU—?—JeR Sélg%%%pv?,irfﬁ%i%g\%ﬂIﬂ%r\;\,n%tg) RLS Aed{lvgz gnd proposals; and new activities that facilitate the implementa-
Others, Suggested that forest research g0 Doy the CIF e chapeat t the proposals. The EU encouraged volun-
mandate. noted a need foter alia, . . - .
greater access to forest research information and global irfff re?ortlng_ to the CSD in 2002, '(;‘ a CO”?IUS'?{‘ on mecha-
mation systems; development assistance for government fg“:NOLreV'_‘FVRVEEIAmorgt%”ng an reportlgg, tl ed_EU,
NGOs and universities; local community participation; an ference lfjosthe o or?gnge%#}c:s&slug?—lol[tg alr?g uding
recognition of TFRK. Co-Chalr Asadi opened discussion ALAYSIA uestioFr)1ed these modifications, noting the
forest-related work of international and regional organiza- id aft a he i . fih s g tney
tions and under existing instruments, noting that discussidgr?; th g EeL(J:tstugglgts?é%r%gg?fgiggta%?c())ggsﬁ'lgr? A (éc/;_\el\ééltjoA
on this topic at IFF-2 ended with clean text. Jaime Hurtubi - : ;
UNEP, referred to the additional set of recommendations gg’l&?ﬁ‘_“gn tgslgglusdtgt?nre?tt?sr Sﬁglr‘neaqalrdeetro'g‘i’g‘lﬂi?g&%rs
included in the Secretary-General's report (E/CN. 17/IFF/ USTRAIPI% undérscoregd thepneed to further consolidate
1999/15). NORWAY indicated that no single institution ha draf I
the mandate to deal with forests and sought clarification oH€ drait proposals.
the report's reference to a forum to continue dialogue beyd@RKING GROUP 2
the II_:F.tHurtut%ia responded tthat the concept of a new foruem Hosrr,y EI-LaIt<any, FAO, intro?uced_';he_ Secr%tar)é- il
was just one of many suggestions. eneral’s report on assessment, monitoring and rehabilita-
tion of forest cover in environmentally critical areas (E/

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by lan Fry <Ifry@pegasus.com.au>, Laura lvers <laurai@iisd.org>, Leila Mead
<leila@interport.net>, Mark Schulman <markschulman@hotmail.com> and Anny Wong, Ph.D <annywong@compuserve.com>. Digitalyddawngd Fernau
<david@virtualstockholm.net> and logistics by Juana Espasa <espasa@hotmail.com>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. gpaar@iikd.danaging Editor is Langston
James "Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors dBtiietinare The Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Government of Canada (through CIDA), the
United States (through USAID) and the Swiss Agency for Environment, Forests and Landscape. General Suputiéintdering 1999 is provided by the United Kingdom
Department for International Development (DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU) and the German FedeyadNDeistlopment Cooperation (BMZ), the
Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreign Affairs obAtigtriMinistries of Foreign Affairs and
Environment of Norway, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Ministry of Environment of Finland, the Government of Swedeitgeith&lations Development Programme (UNDP),
the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in Icelandlleincan be contacted by e-mail at<enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax:
+1-212-644-0206. 1ISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Floor, WinnipegRBBu@it6h Canada. The opinions expressed in
theEarth Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of [ISD and other funders. ExcerptE&mimNigotiations Bulletimay be used
in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use this material ini@iopoivlezations, contact the Managing Editor.
Electronic versions of thBulletinare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. heresgellitas taken
above Nairobi, Kenya, (¢)1999 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingearth.com. For information BartiieNegotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Harth Negotiations Bulletin
Thursday, 6May 1999 TS ... Vol. 13 No. 49 Page 2

CN.17/IFF/1999/9). The G-77/CHINA, NAMIBIA, emphasizing that special attention be given to non-tariff
BRAZIL, CANADA and NORWAY criticized the report's  barriers, trade restrictions and trade-related subsidies that
lack of concrete rehabilitation measures and action-orientednstrain market access to forest products.
proposals. The EU urged the FAO to take the lead in Regarding reference to consumers, many delegates
collecting and disseminating information to aid national arslipported text stating that a better understanding of the rela-
regional processes. AUSTRIA emphasized the developm#&ahship between trade and environment could impact
of international strategies to monitor and combat local ancconsumer choices regarding forest products. Some also
transboundary air pollution. EGYPT appealed to interna- underscored the importance of better informed producer
tional organizations for aid to help developing countries decisions. One delegate questioned why the consumer issue
expand forest-covered areas. was being addressed within the trade and environment

NEW ZEALAND highlighted recommendations from theiscussion. The issue was left for further discussion.
Experts Meeting on Planted Forests held in Chile, including Regarding certification and labeling (C&L) schemes,
raising awareness on planted forests and encouraging lowlelegates agreed that more practical experience and time are
forest cover countries to cultivate planted forests. BRAZILnecessary to assess their effectiveness. Some delegates
called for a recommendation addressing financial aspectsrefarked that C&L schemes could lead to obstacles to
rehabilitation. The US urged further elaboration and clarifimarket access. On WTO agreements, particularly the Agree-
cation of the IPF proposals, encouraging: greater cooperati@mt on Technical Barriers to Trade, as useful references for
among relevant international organizations and conventio8€;L schemes, many delegates questioned the relevance of
further development and implementation of C&l; partnershipe WTO to voluntary C&L schemes. Others said the refer-
approaches among countries, local communities and the ence was useful and relevant. No agreement was reached on
private sector; and greater use of environmentally sensitivhis issue. One delegate questioned whether the IFF should
and adaptive silvicultural practices. CHINA called for techdeal with C&L at all. Delegates agreed to include text on
nical and financial assistance. further cooperation towards achieving comparability and

CANADA emphasized: the potential of analogforestry, considering equivalency of C&L schemes and to delete text
agroforestry and silvopastoral systems; biological and quam mutual recognition between schemes.
titative assessments; and socioeconomic data on people's TRANSFER OF ESTs: The contact group was chaired
attitudes towards forests and forest-related goods and by Ralph Roberts (Canada). Several developing countries
services. He also supported proposals that go beyond assedked for more direct government involvement in engaging
ment — monitoring — networking approaches to include qud#re private sector in the transfer of ESTs and underscored the
tifying the magnitude of the problem and the amount of need for increased flows from developed to developing coun-
investment required for rehabilitation. CANADA and tries. Many developed countries rejected these requests and
NORWAY hoped the upcoming meeting on low forest covestressed actions by developing countries and South-South
in Iran would provide an opportunity to address the issuesdooperation as complementary to North-South transfers.
more detail. DENMARK said planted forests must fulfill  They stressed the use of existing funds and mechanisms in
SFM criteria and stressed the use of environmental impaatelivering assistance to developing countries.
assessments before planting. NORWAY underscored the  Many developed country delegates preferred more
importance of addressing the concerns of impoverished concise language, avoiding redundancy and overlap with the
people living in cold mountainous areas. ECUADOR calld®F proposals for action. Developing countries preferred
attention to particular issues associated with cloud forestamore specific language explicitly committing countries to
mountainous areas. CHILE stressed that IGOs, NGOs andction. Several items items remained in brackets because of
donor governments must consider present day conditionsdifferences, such as the inclusion of the term forest biological
developing countries when recommending strategies andresources. Many developed countries opposed language that
solutions. NAMIBIA called for efforts to address causes ofwould indicate or imply a need for new financial commit-
forest loss and degradation, highlighting the developmentraents or the establishment of new institutions.
alternatives to trees, for the purposes of fuelwood and |\ THE CORRIDORS

building materials. Following the side event on the Costa Rica-Canada Initia-

CONTACT GROUPS tive, a number of delegates reflected a sense that the push for
TRADE AND ENVIRONMENT: The contact group ona new legally binding instrument on forests was losing

trade and environment, chaired by Don Wijaywardana (Nemomentum. Some early supporters of a forest convention

Zealand), met throughout the day. The group reached  were now looking more closely at alternatives.

consensus on some key issues, but bracketed text remained THINGS TO LOOK EOR TODAY

prominent. On some issues, the group agreed to cross-referp| ENARY: Plenary will convene at 10:00 am to begin

ence IPF proposals to avoid duplication. Regarding a eneral discussions on international arrangements and mech-
proposed paragraph on the impact of trade on SFM, the gréﬁgms to promote the management, conservation and

fg?hcg:;es%Spcéeghztﬁgg%gga%{gﬂgallﬁgrarlgr?]t(;?g :e?:%%f) Vma}c tainable development of all types of forests (Category II).
P P WG1: WG1 will convene at 3:00 pm to discuss revised

development, contribute to poverty alleviation and reduce : ; : :
environmental degradation, provided it is accompanied b onclusions and proposals on issues previously discussed at

sound environmental and social policies; and must not under~ .
mine environmental and health standards. The group did gﬂb?rg#;éﬁnvﬁﬁ%gf ;;-88 g?nnitr?cgeﬂlrg l;(px?\? t_lr_?](ée and

reach consensus on text regarding government efforts to ; )
reduce and eliminate tariﬁsgSomegdgelegates argued that pogta}lt:t g](g(()\t;p on transfer of ESTs will reconvene at 3:00 pm
' in Salle .

dealing with tariffs was beyond the competence of the IFF
and could prejudice the outcome of the WTO millenium
round discussions. There was disagreement on proposed text



